

Questions & Answers
IFB 6100039075 
Two-Way Radio Equipment and Services
	[bookmark: _GoBack]#
	Question
	Answer

	[bookmark: q1]1
	The IFB mentions ‘subcontractors’ does that mean that the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania will allow a Contractor to utilize Authorized Dealers to support both product sales and service?  We have a strong network of Dealers in your region that we would like to put under our contract and give the option to the End-user to either work directly with them or our company (they choose).

V.35 CONTRACT-028.1 Contractor Integrity Provisions
Section 1.2.d. Contractor shall not have a financial interest in any other contractor, subcontractor, or supplier providing services, labor or material under this contract, unless the financial interest is disclosed to the Commonwealth in writing and the Commonwealth consents to Contractor's financial interest prior to Commonwealth execution of the contract. Contractor shall disclose the financial interest to the Commonwealth at the time of bid or proposal submission, or if no bids or proposals are solicited, no later than the Contractor's submission of the contract signed by Contractor.

Please confirm that this is acceptable, with the understanding that our company is the primarily contract holder and would be responsible for all actions thereunder.  Also, other than the Authorized Dealer’s Contact information, what would the Commonwealth require within our proposal to support these folks being added as our subcontractors (aka Authorized Resellers).
	Authorized dealers are not permitted.  Contractors are not permitted to allow authorized dealers to quote equipment and services through their contract.  Please refer to Part II, Section II-1C of the Specifications.

	2
	It is my understanding that all contractors' equipment must be P25 Phase II capable in order to be on the state contract.  Is this correct?
	No, not all of the Contractor’s equipment must be P25 capable.  The P25 requirements only apply to radios intended for use on the P25 Radio Network (STARNet).  Please refer to Part II, Section II-2B.

	3
	According to the specifications, it appears that contractors must offer dual-band enabled VHF/800 MHz radios in order to participate on this new contract, correct?
	No, only P25 Phase II radios must be dual-band enabled and capable of operating in the VHF and 800MHz frequency bands.  Please refer to Part II, Section II-2B.

	4
	In addition, all P25 radios must be CAP tested with all relevant documentation listed on the DHS site.  Please confirm.
	Yes, all P25 radios must be CAP tested and declared compliant with all relevant documentation listed on the applicable United States Department of Homeland Security website.  Please refer to Part II, Section II-2B and Appendix H, P25 Compliance Assessment Program.

	5
	What is the contract duration including renewal options for the project?
	Section V.2 CONTRACT-002.1a Term of Contract – Contract (May 2012) of the IFB has been revised and Section V.3 CONTRACT-002.2b Renewal of Contract Term – Mutual (Oct 2013) of the IFB has been added.  The term of the contract is three (3) years with two (2) one (1) year renewal options. 

	6
	Is there a means to add Financing Options (3 -5-10 years) as a consideration to this contract, or is there another vehicle within the Commonwealth to address?
	Section V.46 CONTRACT-043.1 Leasing Additional Terms and Conditions (Oct 2013) of the IFB provides a leasing option. 

	7
	Specifications, I-2, page 4:  Our company offers our own equipment and some products from an OEM.  The OEM products we offer are only a fraction of the portfolio from that OEM.  We can offer full services for those products.  Do we still need to submit pricing for the entire OEM portfolio and be able to offer their entire portfolio?
	Bidders should submit pricing for all in scope equipment and services which they intend to sell through their contract resulting from this IFB.  Please refer to Part I, Section I-2 of the Specifications.

	8
	Specifications: Are we able to take exceptions or partially comply to requirements within the specification document?
	No.  By submitted a bid a Bidder agrees and accepts the specification without exception.  Please refer to subsection c of I.6 IFB-011.1B Submission of Bids – Electronic Submittal (May 2011) of the IFB.

	9
	Specifications II-1, B Dedicated Contacts, page 6:  Our company provides a toll free number for warranty and service for all customers.  Will this be sufficient to meet this requirement?
	Yes, a toll free number is sufficient.

	10
	Are we able to take exceptions or partially comply to requirements within the Terms and Conditions document named IFB 6100039075 - Two-Way Radio Equipment and Services?
	No.  Please refer to subsection c. of I.6 IFB-011.1B Submission of Bids – Electronic Submittal (May 2011) of the IFB.

	11
	Are there any such pricing forms bidders are to fill with their proposals?
	Yes, Bidders must complete and submit Appendix A, Manufacturer Discount List.  Please refer to Part I, Section I-2 Bid Submission of the Specifications.

	12
	On Page 5 of 14 in the “Specifications For Two-Way Radio Equipment & Services,” under I-2 Bid Submission, it states that the submission of any documentation other than what is listed under this section may result in the bid being rejected; however, on page 6 of 14 in the same specs, under II-1. General Requirements, B, it states bidders must identify the dedicated contacts in Appendix J, Dedicated Contacts.  Appendix J, Dedicated Contacts form is not listed under section I-2 Bid Submissions.  Please provide Appendix J, Dedicated Contacts form and clarify if this form shall be provided by bidders at the time of submission.
	Part I, Section I-2 of the Specifications has been revised to include Appendix E, Dedicated Contacts as a required document.

	13
	Would the Commonwealth consider allowing commercial vendors to include suggested edits to the contract’s T&C’s, particularly regarding insurance, supplier information and intellectual property, and additional reasonable risk mitigation terms?
	No, please refer to subsection c of I.6 IFB-011.1B Submission of Bids – Electronic Submittal (May 2011) of the IFB.

	14
	Would the Commonwealth consider an extension of the deadline for submission of questions? There is a conflict between the information provided in I.3 IFB-008.1C No Pre-bid Conference and I.4 IFB-009.1 Questions and the IFB and the "Calandar of Events" in the Specifications document.
	Bidders may submit questions until the due date identified in the Calendar of Events.  The Commonwealth will make every effort to respond to questions submitted after the deadline.

	15
	Specifications II-1 General Requirements: Section E, Pricing: 1. Additional Discounts  The last sentence says refer to Section V. 47 of the IFB, did you mean a different section of the IFB, possibly V.48?
	Yes, Part II, Section II-1.E.1. has been revised to reference Section V.48.

	16
	Specifications II General Requirements: Section F, 3 Order Delivery: the information provided says XX business days, but does not state from what point in time.  Can you clarify when the guaranteed delivery dates start from?  Is it guaranteed within the requested delivery date or some other time frame?
	Part II, Section II-1.F.2.d. has been revised to indicate that all incorrect shipments must be corrected within ten (10) business days from the date the Contractor is notified by the Commonwealth.

	17
	Specifications II-2 Equipment Requirements: Section A, 2: "Replacement parts must be made available for at least three (3) years after the warranty expiration at no cost to the Commonwealth." This is ambiguous can you please clarify what exactly the Commonwealth expects to receive "at no cost" during the three year period after warranty?
	Part II, Section II-3.A.2. has been revised to remove the statement “at no cost to the Commonwealth”.

	18
	Specifications II-3 Services Requirements: Section F, Row 2 of the table: "Within twenty (30) business days." There appears to be a conflict between the numerical and word version, can you please confirm you intended to write "thirty" as also indicated previously in the document?
	Part II, Section II-3.F. has been revised to indicate that custom order equipment must be delivered within thirty (30) business days.

	19
	Specifications II-4 Reporting Requirements: Would the Commonwealth be amenable to aligning the reporting dates with the fiscal calendar of the Vendor?  Specifically, our quarters always end near the calendar quarter-end, but may be a few days away as our quarters always end on a Saturday.
	No, the Commonwealth is not amenable to this request.

	20
	Will the Awarded Contractor have the opportunity to update their contract price list at various times during the year to reflect the introduction of new products, manufacturer’s price changes, as well as deletions and substitutions of a manufacturer’s discontinued items?
	Yes, Contractor’s will have the opportunity to update their contract price list at various times during the year to reflect the introduction of new products, manufacturer’s price changes, as well as deletions and substitutions of a manufacturer’s discontinued items.  Please refer to Part II, Section II-1 E.3 of the Specifications. 

	21
	II-4. Reporting Requirements: A. Quarterly Reports: Appendix E, Quarterly Report Template:  Will the awarded Contractor also be required to provide these reports for COSTARS sales under the Contract?
	Yes, Contractors must report sales to COSTARS members in accordance with subsection G. of I.9 IFB-027.1 COSTARS Program (April 2016) of the IFB.

	22
	F. Service Level Agreements (SLAs). Will the SLAs listed also apply to COSTARS sales under the Contract?
	Yes, the SLAs also apply to COSTARS sales. Please refer to Section II. 1 IFB-006.1b COSTARS Program Election to Participate (July 2012) of the IFB.

	23
	Part II Requirements; Letter F Orders; #3 Order Delivery:  Would the state consider extending their expected delivery date for “off-the-shelf” equipment from (30) days to (60) days?  
	No, the expected delivery date for “off-the-shelf” equipment will remain at thirty (30) days.

	24
	Part II Requirements; Letter I Training:  Would the state please clarify if online training and webinars will suffice?  Or, does the training have to be “in-class” trainings lead by a live instructor?
	Online/web training may be sufficient; however, the Commonwealth must approve the method of the training.  Please refer to Part II, Section II-1 J of the Specifications.

	25
	State of Manufacture Chart: At the top of the page, it is stated, “This form must be completed and returned with the bid.”  But, in the middle of the second paragraph, it is stated, “This chart must be completed and submitted with the bid or no later than two business days after notification from the Dept of General Services to furnish the information.”

Would you please clarify if this chart must be submitted with our bid?
	Pursuant to Part I, Section I-2 of the Specifications, Bidders must submit Appendix C, State of Manufacture Chart along with their bid.

	26
	A. Are you looking for one (1) fixed discount for the contract or are we allowed to provide separate discounts by our product “category”.  

B. My company offers several different lines of equipment, within the following Divisions:

•Avionics
•Marine
•Landmobile
•Amateur  

Being these are all considered “two-way radios”; are we allowed to submit each Division’s product within Appendix A at their respective proposed/fixed discounts from the MSRP?

C. I see within the answer to Questions 2-3 you confirm that equipment not being used on the STARNet are allowed on the contract; and within Question 4 if the Vendor is submitting P25 compliant gear on the contract it must also be not only Phase II, but also CAP Compliant if the End-user’s intention is to use on STARNet.  

May we include all of our equipment to give our valued Pennsylvania End-user’s the ability to purchase off our entire product line?
	A. Bidders may submit different discounts for each product category. 

B. Bidders may submit different discounts for each manufacturer in a product category.

C. As set forth in Part I, Section I-2 of the Specifications, Bidders should submit pricing for all in-scope equipment and services which they intend to sell through their contract resulting from this IFB.  Do not provide pricing for equipment categories not provided for in Appendix A, Manufacturer Discount List.

	27
	Can you forward the a copy of the COSTARS Program election form. 
	Appendix D, COSTARS Program Election Form, is available in the same location where the Questions and Answers are posted for this IFB, on eMarketplace and the PA Supplier Portal. 

	28
	How often is the COSTAR admin fee due?
	The COSTAR administration fee is due annually.  Please refer to Part I, Section I.9 IFB-027.1 COSTARS Program (April 2016) of the IFB.

	29
	Can you send us this specifications document that is referenced on page 15? 
	The specifications document referred to in Part IV, Section IV.1 IFB-001.1a of the IFB is available in the same location where the Questions and Answers are posted for this IFB, on eMarketplace and the PA Supplier Portal.

	30
	Can you forward us an audit checklist of all documents that are required for award of contract? 
	Bidders must submit the applicable documents listed in Part I, Section I-2 of the Specifications.

	31
	We manufacture our own parts can we sell these parts on this contract??
	Yes, Bidders may sell products which they manufacture through their contract resulting from this IFB.

	32
	Is there a minimum purchase amount to use this contract? 
	No, there is no minimum purchase amount to use this contract.

	33
	Does the contact require 3 quotes if there a threshold for the 3 quote requirement $2,500? 
	Commonwealth agencies must solicit quotes from all contractors who offer the same products when the value of the order is estimated to exceed $10,000.

	34
	Can you forward the lobbying cert and disclosure we need to complete? 
	Appendix B, Lobbying Certification For, is available in the same location where the Questions and Answers are posted for this IFB, on eMarketplace and the PA Supplier Portal.

	35
	For the state of manufacture form do you want every item number we sell? We have thousands of parts? 
	Bidders should list all of the states or foreign countries where the equipment they intend to sell through their contract is manufactured.  Bidders need not list every item.

	36
	Do we need to have insurance endorsed to the commonwealth of PA prior to award?
	No, prior to the commencement of work, Contractors are required to provide the Commonwealth with current certificates of insurance.  See Section V.48 CONTRACT-045.1 Insurance - General (Dec 12 2006) of the IFB for additional information. 

	37
	Because the pricing will be filled out via Appendix A, Manufacturer Discount Price List and the Manufacturer Price List, this form (the Bidder’s bid output) may not be automatically populated per Page 14 of the Bidders Guide instructions.  This form is pulled up when we select the “Print Preview” button to see our entire response in PDF format.  Please confirm if we will need to separately fill this form out and get it signed and uploaded as an attachment at the time of submission.
	Bidders are not required to fill out and attach the bid output form.

	38
	General Information: I-2 Bid Submission:  Manufacturer Authorization Letters (if applicable):  Are Manufacturer Authorization Letters required for Awarded Contractor's original part numbers which may contain another OEM's equipment?  
	As set forth in Part I, Section I-2 of the Specifications, if a Bidder is submitting a bid as a reseller of OEM two-way radio equipment and services, then that Bidder must submit a Manufacturer Authorization Letter from each OEM whose equipment they are reselling.  Bidders that are OEMs are not required to submit Manufacturer Authorization Letters for equipment containing components made by other manufacturers.

	39
	With the impending Thanksgiving Holiday it has become increasing difficult to gather all information required.  Would a two-week extension of the 11-23 IFB due date be possible?
	The bid due date has been extended to December 2, 2016 at 12 p.m.

	40
	In reading through the bid, it appears to me that this bid is for radio equipment, but not for the equipment that powers and supports the radio equipment.  Specifically, the Appendix A, Manufacturer Discount List has the product categories (below) which does not appear to have a category for DC Power Plants, Batteries, HVAC Systems, DC/AC Inverters, and related equipment.  On the current contract we are supplying Batteries, Battery Racks, DC Power Plants, Outdoor Enclosures, HVAC, etc that was listed under a “Network Infrastructure and Remote Communication Sites” category which is not on this bid.  Am I missing something?
 
Manufacturer Discount List Product Categories on current bid:
Mobile Devices and Accessories - Portable Hand Held Radios
Mobile Devices and Accessories - Vehicular Radios
Mobile Devices and Accessories - Other 2-way Radios and Accessories
Mobile Devices and Accessories - Mobile Antennas and Amplifiers
Mobile Devices and Accessories - Mobile Mounts and Power
Mobile Devices and Accessories - Mobile Radio Batteries and Chargers
Mobile Devices and Accessories - Device Protection and Carry Cases
Mobile Devices and Accessories - Mobile Radio Service Equipment
Fixed Station  - Two-Way Radio Control Stations
Fixed Station  - Two -Way  Radio Consoles
Fixed Station  - Two-Way Radio Base Stations
Fixed Station  - Two-Way Radio Repeaters
Fixed Station  - Accessories and Service Equipment
Fixed Station  - Public Safety Interoperable Communications Equipment
Fixed Station  - Voice and Data Switching Equipment
Testing Equipment - RF Antenna and Equipment Analyzers
Testing Equipment - Spectrum Analyzers
Testing Equipment - Frequency Counters
Testing Equipment - Service Monitors
Testing Equipment - Signal Generators
Testing Equipment - Other 2-way radio test equipment
	Appendix A, Manufacturer Discount List has been updated to include a “Network Infrastructure and Remote Communication Sites” category.

	41
	Please advise if microwave and other data network components will be part of this contract.
	Appendix A, Manufacturer Discount List has been updated to include a “Network Infrastructure and Remote Communication Sites” category which includes microwave and other data network components.

	42
	Please note that the specifications are incompatible with licensed microwave network gear, namely, the delivery timeframe.
	Specifications Part II, Section II-1.F.3. and Part II, Section II-3.F. have been revised to indicate that custom order equipment must be delivered within thirty (30) business days or agreed upon delivery date between the Commonwealth and vendor.
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